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VIA EMAIL

January 6, 2023

Ed Reece, Mayor Shelly Desautels, City Clerk

Sal Medina, Mayor Pro Tem Jamie Costanza, Deputy City Clerk

Corey Calaycay Claremont City Hall

Jennifer Stark Attn: City Clerk’s Office

Jed Leano PO Box 880

Claremont City Council Claremont, CA 91711

City of Claremont sdesautels@ci.claremont.ca.us

225 Second Street jeostanza@ci.claremont.ca.us

Claremont, CA 91711
ereece(@ci.claremont.ca.us Chris Veirs, Principal Planner
smedina(@ci.claremont.ca.us Community Development Department
ccalaycay(@ci.claremont.ca.us City of Claremont
jstark@ci.claremont.ca.us 207 Harvard Avenue
jleano@ci.claremont.ca.us Claremont, CA 91711

cveirs@ci.claremont.ca.us

Re:  Notice of Withdrawal of Appeal
Village South Development Project
City Council Agenda Item 17 (January 10, 2023)

To Mayor Reece, Mayor Pro Tem Medina, and Honorable Claremont City Council Members,

This correspondence is submitted on behalf of Supporters Alliance for Environmental
Responsibility (“SAFER”) regarding their appeal of the Village South Development Project to be
heard as Agenda Item 17 at the City Council’s January 10, 2023 meeting. SAFER hereby
withdraws the appeal.

Sincerely,
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Brian B. Flynn
Lozeau Drury LLP



